
From: 
Hopkins, Briaf'lb)(6) 
b)(6) I 
"Do,mnH;r 1offroJ(b )(6) 

To1 (b)(6) I 
Subject: FW: CVE HSIN Training 

Date: 2012/09/26 13:44:33 

Type: Note. EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

FYI - on the CVE HSIN topic. 

From: de Vallance, Brian 
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 1:31 PM 
To: Hopkins, Brian 
Cc: Vogel, Michael; Snyder, Nathaniel 
Subject: RE: CVE HSIN Training 

Thank you. 

From: Hopkins, Brian 
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 12:58 PM 
To: de Vallance, Brian 
Cc: Vogel, Michael; Snyder, Nathaniel 
Subject: CVE HSIN Training 

Brian, 

I 
I 

Nate gave me the orientation on the CVE community on HSIN. 

I went over some of the features with Michael Vogel. He can add comments, but 
in general, the CVE feature looks like a good information sharing system. The S2 
may want to b)(5) 

'----~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--' 

fb)(5) I 

Running through a demo during the SCG may be too much detai l for the 
upcoming agenda. Certainly something that can be done in a separate meeting 



with SMEs. 

Please let me know if there is anything else you would like me to follow through 
on . 

Regards, 

Hnnkinc:: Bri"J.b){6) I Senderl(b )(6) I 
. . "Rezmovic JeffreJ'b){5) I Rec1p1entJ(b)(6) I 

Sent Date: 2012/09/26 13:44:32 

Delivered Date: 2012/09/26 13:44:33 




